

Austin Peay State  
University

~~Student and Faculty~~ Participation in Development of  
Campus Policies and Programs

**POLICIES**

Issued: ~~September 17, 2021~~

Responsible Official: Provost and ~~Senior~~ Vice President for Academic  
Affairs & Vice President for Student Affairs

Responsible Office: Academic Affairs & Student Affairs

**Policy Statement**

It is the policy of Austin Peay State University to encourage students, ~~and faculty,~~ and staff to participate in and make recommendations regarding University policies and programs.

**Purpose**

To establish an effective means whereby students, ~~and faculty,~~ and staff can participate in and make recommendations concerning the formation of policies and programs relating to student and academic ~~affairs~~ matters.

**Procedures**

~~Student and Faculty~~  
Participation in  
Development of Campus  
Policies and Programs

- A. The Austin Peay State University Board of Trustees (the Board) recognizes that students, ~~and faculty,~~ and staff are vital components of the campus ~~community~~ community, which must effectively contribute to the progress and general welfare of Austin Peay State University.
- B. Students should have a primary interest in matters of student life, including: discipline and housing, and faculty should have a primary interest in academic affairs, including: new course development, new curriculum development, ~~program~~ curriculum modifications, ~~changes and development,~~ and admission and graduation requirements. Furthermore, ~~both~~ students, ~~and faculty,~~ and staff have a direct interest in both student and academic ~~affairs~~ matters.
- C. Therefore, it is the policy of the Board that Austin Peay State University shall establish effective means whereby students, ~~and faculty,~~ and staff can participate in and make

recommendations concerning the formation of policies and programs relating to student and academic ~~affairs~~matters.

**Links**

- APSU Policy Committee**     [http://www.apsu.edu/governance/committees/university\\_policy](http://www.apsu.edu/governance/committees/university_policy)
- Academic Council Website**     [https://www.apsu.edu/governance/committees/university\\_curriculum\\_committee/ucc\\_constitution.php](https://www.apsu.edu/governance/committees/university_curriculum_committee/ucc_constitution.php)
- Academic Council Constitution**     [https://www.apsu.edu/governance/committees/university\\_curriculum\\_committee/ucc\\_constitution.php](https://www.apsu.edu/governance/committees/university_curriculum_committee/ucc_constitution.php)
- Code of Student Conduct**     <https://www.apsu.edu/handbook/student-code/>
- Student Rights and Responsibilities and Student Role/Participation in Institutional Decision Making**     <https://www.apsu.edu/handbook/student-code/student-rights.php>

**Revision Dates**

[APSU Policy 1:011 – Rev.:](#)  
 APSU Policy 1:011 – Rev.: September 17, 2021  
 APSU Policy 1:011 – Issued: March 30, 2017

**Subject Areas:**

Academic	Finance	General	Human Resources	Information Technology	Student Affairs
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>					<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>

**Approved**

President: signature on file